

TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF MOMBASA

TENDER NO: TUM/T/03/2019-2020

\$UPPLY AND DELIVERY OF LABORATORY APPARATU\$/ FOR TECHNICAL UNIVER\$ITY OF MOMBA\$A IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019/2020

CLOSING DATE: TUESDAY, 19TH NOVEMBER, 2019 AT 10.00AM

VISION

A University of Global Excellence in advancing Knowledge, Science and Technology.

MISSION

To provide Leadership and outstanding programmes by engaging in scholarly reflection, cultivating critical thinking and advancing creative problem-solving skills in the field of Engineering, Sciences, business and related areas that benefit society

VALUES

The Management, staff and students of the TUM will endeavor to institutionalize, and inculcate values that foster a strong corporate culture that promotes excellence, cohesion and achievement. TUM espouses the following value in the conduct of all its functions:

- 1. Professionalism
- 2. Equity and Social Justice
- 3. Efficiency and Efficacy
- 4. Commitment
- **5.** Service Delivery
- **6.** Team work
- 7. Creativity and Innovativeness
- 8. Integrity
- 9. Environmental sustainability

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			PAGE
		INTRODUCTION	3
SECTION I		INVITATION TO TENDER	4
SECTION II		INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers	5 21
SECTION III	• •	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	23
SECTION IV	,	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	30
SECTION V		TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	32
SECTION VI	[SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	34
SECTION VI	II	PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS	35
SECTION VI	III	STANDARD FORMS	36
	8.1	FORM OF TENDER	37
	8.2	CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRES FORMS	38
	8.3	TENDER SECURITY FORM	39
	8.4	CONTRACT FORM	40
	8.5	PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM	41
	8.6	BANK GUARANTTE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT FORM	42
	8.7	MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION	13

Introduction

- 1.1 This Standard Tender Document has been prepared for use by public entities in Kenya
- 1.2 The following general directions should be observed when using the document.
 - (a) Specific details should be furnished in the Invitation to Tender and in the special conditions of contract. The final documents to be provided to the tenderers should not have blank spaces or give options
 - (b) The Instructions to Tenderers and the general conditions of contract should remain unchanged. Any necessary amendments to these parts should be made through the special conditions of contract and the appendix to instructions to tenderers.
- 1.3 (a) Information contained in the Invitation to Tender shall conform to the data and information in the tender documents to enable potential tenderers to decide whether or not to participate and shall indicate any important tender requirements.
 - (b) The Invitation to Tender shall be issued as an advertisement in accordance with the regulations or a letter of invitation addressed to tenderers who have expressed interest following the invitation for expression of interest for which the invitation is issued.

SECTION I INVITATION TO TENDER

DATE: 5TH NOVEMBER,2019

TENDER REF NO. **TENDER NO: TUM/T/03/2019-2020**)-

TENDER NAME: Supply and Delivery of Laboratory

Apparatus/ Equipment FOR TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF MOMBASA

- Technical University of Mombasa invites sealed bids from eligible candidates for Supply and Delivery of Laboratory Apparatus/ Equipment FOR TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF MOMBASA
- 1.1 Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information from and inspect the tender documents at Technical University of Mombasa, Supplies Offices during normal working hours.
- 1.2 A complete set of tender documents may be obtained by interested candidates upon payment of non-refundable fees of kes.1000/= (Kes. One Thousand Only) in cash or Bankers cheque payable to Vice Chancellor, Technical University of Mombasa, P.o.Box 90420-80100, Mombasa
- 1.3 Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes and delivery must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for (90) days from the closing date of the tender.
- 1.4 Completed tender documents are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes marked with Tender name and reference number and deposited in the Tender Box at **the Administration Block 1**st **Floor** or to be addressed to

THE VICE CHANCELLOR Technical university of Mombasa

P.O. BOX 90420-80100 Mombasa, KENYA

Should be deposited in the **tender box** located at the Administration

Block ft Floor on or before Tuesday, 19th November, 2019 at

10.00am. Late bids will not be accepted

Bulky tenders which do not fit the tender box shall be registered at the Vice Chancellor Office on 1st floor of the Administration Block,

1.6 Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the candidates or their representatives who choose to attend at **Technical University of Mombasa Main Campus.**

HEAD OF PROCUREMENT FOR: VICE CHANCELLOR

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

Table of Clauses

	P	age
2.1	Eligible tenderers	6
2.2	Eligible goods	6
2.3	Cost of tendering	
2.4	Contents of Tender document	7
2.5	Clarification of documents	. 7
2.6	Amendment of documents	8
2.7	Language of tender	. 8
2.8	Documents comprising the tender	8
2.9	Tender forms	9
2.10	Tender prices	9
2.11	Tender currencies	9
2.12	Tenderers eligibility and qualifications	0
2.13	Goods' eligibility and conformity to	
	tender documents	10
2.14	Tender security	
2.15	Validity of tenders	
2.16	Format and signing of tenders	13
2.17	Sealing and marking of tenders	13
2.18	Deadline for submission of tender	14
2.19	Modification and withdrawal of tenders.	14
2.20	Opening of tenders	15
2.21	Clarification of tenders	15
2.22	Preminary examination	15
2.23	Conversion to single currency	16
2.24	Evaluation and comparison of tenders	16
2.25	Contacting the procuring entity	17
2.26	Award of contract	
(a)	Post qualification	17
(b)	Award criteria	17
(c)	Procuring entity's right to vary quantities	s 18
(d)	Procuring entity's right to accept or	
	reject any or all tenders	18
2.27	Notification of award	18
2.28	Signing of contract	18
2.29	Performance security	19
2.30	Corrupt or fraudulent practices	19

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements Section VI.
- 2.1.2 The procuring entity's employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the procuring entity, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The price to be charged for the tender document shall not exceed Kshs. 5,000/=
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance with the set prequalification criteria shall be prequalified.

2.4. The Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers
 - (i) Invitation to Tender
 - (ii) Instructions to tenderers
 - (iii) General Conditions of Contract
 - (iv) Special Conditions of Contract
 - (v) Schedule of requirements
 - (vi) Technical Specifications
 - (vii) Tender Form and Price Schedules
 - (viii) Tender Security Form
 - (ix) Contract Form
 - (x) Performance Security Form
 - (xi) Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form
 - (xii) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
 - (xiii) Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

2.5 Clarification of Documents

2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the Procuring entity in writing or by post at the

entity's address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The Procuring entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the procuring entity. Written copies of the Procuring entities response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.

2.5.2 The procuring entity shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

2.6 Amendment of Documents

- 2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the Procuring entity, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.
- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

2.7 **Language of Tender**

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the Procuring entity, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

2.8 **Documents Comprising of Tender**

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components
 - (a) a Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with paragraph 2.9, 2.10 and 2.11 below
 - (b) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.1 that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
 - (c) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.2 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and
 - (d) tender security furnished in accordance with paragraph 2.14

2.9 **Tender Forms**

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.10 **Tender Prices**

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the premises of the entity.
- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tenderer shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 60 days from the date of opening of the tender.

2.11 **Tender Currencies**

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.

2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1Pursuant to paragraph 2.1. the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.2The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the Procuring entity's satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined under paragraph 2.1
- 2.12.3The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the Procuring entity's satisfaction;
 - (a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods.
 - (b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

2.13.1 Pursuant to paragraph 2.2 of this section, the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract

- 2.13.2The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 2.13.3The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods;
 - (b) a list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Procuring entity; and
 - (c) a clause-by-clause commentary on the Procuring entity's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 2.13.4For purposes of the documentary evidence to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procurement entity in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the Procurement entity's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

2.14 Tender Security

- 2.14.1The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2The tender security shall be in the amount of 0.5-2 per cent of the tender price.

- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the Procuring entity against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring entity and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured in accordance with paragraph 2.14.1 and 2.14.3 will be rejected by the Procuring entity as non responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Procuring entity.
- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract, pursuant to paragraph 2.27 and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to paragraph 2.28
- 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the procuring entity on the Tender Form; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
 - (i) to sign the contract in accordance with paragraph 2.27 or
 - (ii) to furnish performance security in accordance with paragraph 2.28

2.15 Validity of Tenders

2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days or as specified in the Invitation to Tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by the Procuring entity, pursuant to paragraph 2.18. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring entity as non responsive.

2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring entity may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided under paragraph 2.14 shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1The Procuring entity shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for un amended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.3 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the Procuring entity at the address given in the Invitation to Tender:

- (b) bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," Tuesday, 19th November, 2019 at 10.00am.
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by paragraph 2.17.2, the Procuring entity will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

2.18 **Deadline for Submission of Tenders**

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring entity at the address specified under paragraph 2.17.2 no later than **Tuesday**, 19th **November**, 2019 at 10.00am.
- 2.18.2The Procuring entity may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents in accordance with paragraph 2.6, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring entity and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 2.19.1The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender

- validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.19.5The procuring entity may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6The procuring entity shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

2.20 Opening of Tenders

- 2.20.1 The Procuring entity will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, at **Tuesday**, **19**th **November**, **2019 at 10.00am** and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.
 - The tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 2.20.2The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.3 The Procuring entity will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

2.21 Clarification of Tenders

2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the Procuring entity may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

2.21.2Any effort by the tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in the Procuring entity's tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

2.22 Preliminary Examination

- 2.22.1The Procuring entity will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantify, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail
- 2.22.3The Procuring entity may waive any minor informality or nonconformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to paragraph 2.23 the Procuring entity will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The Procuring entity's determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non conformity.

2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the procuring entity will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the ate of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1The Procuring entity will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.24.2The tender evaluation committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender.
- 2.24.3A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

2.25 Preference

2.25.1 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%

2.26 Contacting the Procuring entity

- 2.26.1 Subject to paragraph 2.21 no tenderer shall contact the Procuring entity on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

2.27 Award of Contract

(a) **Post-qualification**

2.27.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, the Procuring entity will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having

- submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.27.2The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer, pursuant to paragraph 2.12.3 as well as such other information as the Procuring entity deems necessary and appropriate.
- 2.27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event the Procuring entity will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

(b) Award Criteria

2.27.4 The Procuring entity will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

(c) Procuring entity's Right to Vary quantities

2.27.5 The Procuring entity reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions

(d) Procuring entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

2.27.6 The Procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for the Procuring entity's action

2.28 Notification of Award

- 2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Procuring entity will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties
- 2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to paragraph 2.28, the Procuring entity will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14

2.29 Signing of Contract

- 2.29.1 At the same time as the Procuring entity notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the Procuring entity will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 2.29.2The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless thee is an administrative review request.
- 2.29.3 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring entity.

2.30 Performance Security

- 2.30.1 Within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring entity, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring entity.
- 2.30.2Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.27 or paragraph 2.28 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event the Procuring entity may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

2.31 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.31.1The Procuring entity requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations, the following terms are defined as follows;
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring entity, and includes collusive practice among tenderer (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
- 2.31.2The procuring entity will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.31.3Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corrupt or fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public procurement in Kenya.

Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers

Notes on the Appendix to the Instruction to Tenderers

- 1. The Appendix to instructions to tenderers is intended to assist the procuring entity in providing specific information in relation to the corresponding clause in the instructions to Tenderers included in Section II and has to be prepared for each specific procurement.
- 2. The procuring entity should specify in the appendix information and requirements specific to the circumstances of the procuring entity, the goods to be procured and the tender evaluation criteria that will apply to the tenders.
- 3. In preparing the Appendix the following aspects should be taken into consideration;
 - (a) The information that specifies and complements provisions of Section II to be incorporated
 - (b) Amendments and/or supplements if any, to provisions of Section II as necessitated by the circumstances of the goods to be procured to be also incorporated
- 4. Section II should remain un changed and can only be amended through the Appendix.
- 5. Clauses to be included in this part must be consistent with the public procurement law and the regulations.

Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers

The following information regarding the particulars of the tender shall complement supplement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provision of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS REFERENCE	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS
2.1.1	Tenderers who confirms capacity in both Financial and Technical aspects
2.14.1	Duly filled tender securing Declaration Form.
2.18.1	Tuesday, 19 th November, 2019 at 10.00am.
2.29.1	As in 2.18.1 above
2.29.1	The performance will be 10 % of contract sum

(Complete as necessary)

SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Table of Clauses

		Page
3.1	Definitions	24
3.2	Application	24
3.3	Country of Origin	24
3.4	Standards	25
3.5	Use of Contract documents and information	25
3.6	Patent Rights	25
3.7	Performance security	25
3.8	Inspection and Tests	26
3.9	Packing	27
3.10	Delivery and documents	27
3.11	Insurance	27
3.12	Payment	27
3.13	Price	28
3.14	Assignments	28
3.15	Sub contracts	28
3.16	Termination for default	28
3.17	Liquidated damages	29
3.18	Resolution of Disputes	29
3.19	Language and law	29
3.20	Force Majeure	29

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

3.1 **Definitions**

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:-
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring entity and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
 - (c) "The Services" means all of the services that are supposed to be performed by the tenderer to the Procuring entity under the Contract.
 - (d) "The Procuring entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract.
 - (e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

3.2 Application

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the Procuring entity for the provision of Purchase, installation and Commissioning of CCTV-system for the University Library-Main Campus services.

3.3 Country of Origin

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the services were produced.
- 3.3.2 The origin of the Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

3.4 Standards

3.4.1 The services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

3.5 Use of Contract Documents and Information

- 3.5.1 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring entity in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.
- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above
- 3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring entity on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring entity

3.6 **Patent Rights**

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the Procuring entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring entity's country

3.7 **Performance Security**

3.7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the Procuring entity the performance security in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.

- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Procuring entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring entity and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, acceptable to the Procuring entity, in the form provided in the tender documents.
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring entity and returned to the Candidate not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract

3.8 **Inspection and Tests**

- 3.8.1 The Procuring entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect the services to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The Procuring entity shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.8.2 The inspections may be conducted in the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery. If conducted at the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.3 Should any required documents in relation to the purchase fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring entity may reject the report, and the tenderer shall either redo the report and its accompaniments or make alterations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.4 The Procuring entity's right to inspect and where necessary, reject the required documentation after submission of the documents shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the documentation having

- previously been inspected and approved by the Procuring entity or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

3.9 **Packing**

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall present the report in the required format and ensure that the same is free from damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract

3.10 **Delivery and Documents**

3.10.1Delivery of the documentation shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by Procuring entity in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract

3.11 **Insurance**

3.11.1The documents supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

3.12 Payment

- 3.12.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring entity as specified in the contract

3.13 Prices

- 3.13.1 Prices charged by the tenderer for goods delivered and services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.
- 3.13.2 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months)
- 3.13.3 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.13.4 Price variation request shall be processed by the procuring entity within 30 days of receiving the request.

3.14. Assignment

3.14.1 The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Procuring entity's prior written consent

3.15 Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the Procuring entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract

3.16 Termination for default

- 3.16.1 The Procuring entity may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part
 - (a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the deliverables within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring entity
 - (b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract

- (c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the Procuring entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract
- 3.16.2 In the event the Procuring entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the Procuring entity for any excess costs for such similar goods.

3.17 Liquidated Damages

3.17.1. If the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the deliverables within the period(s) specified in the contract, the procuring entity shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed items up to a maximum deduction of 10% of the delayed deliverables. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

3.18 Resolution of Disputes

- 3.18.1 The procuring entity and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation and disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract
- 3.18.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require adjudication in an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

3.19 Language and Law

3.19.1 The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise stated.

3.20 Force Majeure

3.20.1 The tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay

in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Notes on Special Conditions of Contract

The clauses in this section are intended to assist the procuring entity in providing contract-specific information in relation to corresponding clauses in the General Conditions of Contract.

The provisions of Section IV complement the General Conditions of Contract included in Section III, specifying contractual requirements linked to the special circumstances of the procuring entity and the goods being procured. In preparing Section IV, the following aspects should be taken into consideration.

- (a) Information that complement provisions of Section III must be incorporated and
- (b) Amendments and/or supplements to provisions of Section III, as necessitated by the circumstances of the goods being procured must also be incorporated.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 4.1. Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over these in the GCC.
- 42. Special conditions of contract as relates to the GCC

REFERENCE OF GCC	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
3.7.1	Performance security w o r t h 10% of the contract price which will be required within thirty (30) days of receipt of notification of Contract award. The successful tenderer shall furnish to TUM the Performance Bond in the form of a Bank guarantee issued by a reputable Bank located in Kenya, or Insurance Firm registered with IRA and approved by PPRA.
3.12.1	Payment shall be made within 60 Sixty upon delivery inspection and acceptance.
3.18.1	Laws of Kenya

(Complete as necessary)

SECTION V - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

5.1 General

- 5.1.1 These specifications describe the requirements for the services. Tenderers are requested to submit with their offers the detailed specifications, drawings, catalogues, etc for the services they intend to supply
- 5.1.2 Tenderers must indicate on the specifications sheets whether the services offered comply with each specified requirement.
- 5.1.3 All the dimensions and capacities of the deliverables to be supplied shall not be less than those required in these specifications. Deviations from the basic requirements, if any shall be explained in detail in writing with the offer, with supporting data such as calculation sheets, etc. The procuring entity reserves the right to reject the deliverables, if such deviations shall be found critical to the requirements.
- 5.1.4 The tenderers are requested to present information along with their offers as follows:
 - (i) Shortest possible delivery period of each product
 - (ii) Information on proper representative and/or workshop for back-up service/repair and maintenance including their names and addresses.

5.2 PARTICULARS

PROVISION OF PURCHACE OF COMPUTER HARDWARE/NEWORKING ITEMS FOR TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF MOMBASA

FACULTY OF APPLIED AND HEALTH SCIENCES DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL SCIENCES LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
1.	Colorimeter	Wavelength range; 400 to 710nm Wavelength selection; 8 inbuilt gelatin filters: 430, 470, 490, 520, 540, 580, 600 and 710nm Measurement ranges; 0-100%T, 0-1.50Abs, 0.1 to 1000 Concentration Resolution; 1%T, 0.01Abs, 0.1 to 1 Concentration Bandwidth; Typically 40nm Blank drift; 2%/hr after 15 minute warm-up Photometric linearity; 1%T Light source; Tungsten filament lamp Output; Analogue, 10mV per digit Power; 230V, 50Hz Size (1 x w x d); 300 x 355 x 120mm Weight; 3kg	Pcs	2					
2.	Laboratory Oven (Binder)	Temperature Range 50- 150 Degree Celsius Chamber Volume 60 Litre Number of Shelves 2 Automation Grade Semi-Automatic	Pes	1					
3.	DIGITAL POLARIMET ER Model CDP - 001	Light Source: Infrared LED. Wave length: 589.44nm Modulator: Faraday magneto optical modular. Measuring range Optical Rotation: -45 ~ +45 International Sugar Scale: -120 ~ +120 Z	Pcs	1					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		Accuracy Optical Rotation: +(0.01 + measuring value x 0.05%) International Sugar Scale: +(0.03 Z+ measuring value x 0.05%Z) Minimum transmittance of sample: 1% Power Supply: 230V, +10% AC, 50/60 Hz Dimensions: 600mmx320mmx240mm Weight: 30kg							
4.	Refractometer 30PX		Pcs	4					
5.	Binocular Microscope	Model Zeiss Country of origin Germany Head Binocular Eye piece C 10× Eyepieces (One pointer) Nosepiece Quadruple Focusing Coaxial coarse & fine adjustment Stage Mechanical stage Objectives 3.2×, 10×, 40×, 100× oil Substage: Flip top condenser with iris Light source: Variable Warranty One year	Pcs	10					
6.	Dissecting/ Stereo Microscope	Model Nikon Country of origin Japan	Pcs	2					

				VA T Inc lusi ve	PRIC E	VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	OF ORIG IN
	Optical system Greenough optical system Total magnification 3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C −MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 − 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7)							
Chemistry Analyzer	Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 61 MM), G-AL 2× (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Human chemistry analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point calibration	Pes	1					
		3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C -MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 - 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 61 MM), G-AL 2× (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point	3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C -MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 - 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 61 MM), G-AL 2× (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Human chemistry analyzer Pcs	3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C – MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 - 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 61 MM), G-AL 2× (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Human chemistry analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point calibration	3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece uland auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C –MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 – 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point calibration	3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\(\)and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C – MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 - 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm), G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Human chemistry analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point calibration	3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C -MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 - 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.7× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5× (W.D. 61 MM), G-AL 2× (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Human chemistry analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point calibration	3.35 - 300×(Depending on eyepiece u\and auxiliary objective used) Vertical tube (SMZ745T) Built in C -MOUNT 0.55×magnification lens (F.N. 11), compatible with 2/3 in. or smaller CCD Eyepiece tube Fixed type Eyepiece inclination 45° Interpapillary distance adjustment 52 - 57 mm Eyepieces (with diopter adjustment) C-W 10×B (F.N. 2), C-W 15× (F.N. 16), C-W 20× (F.N 12.5) C-W 30×(F.N. 7) Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom range 0.67-5× Zoom ratio 7.5:1 Auxiliary objectives G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 211 mm), G-AL 0.5× (W.D. 150mm),G-AL 1.5 × (W.D. 61 MM), G-AL 2× (W.D. 43.5 mm) Working distance 115 mm (standard) Weight 1.6 kg (SMZ745) Chemistry Analyzer Multiple reading modes including multi point calibration

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		reading mode HUMAN methods pre-installed Free programming of open methods Internal thermal printer Wavelengths 340, 405, 505, 545, 580, 630 nm and free positions Total of 59 programmable methods English, Spanish and Russian software (optional) Memory for 255 samples, calibration Monochrome display (2 lines) Integrated incubator with 12 round positions Country of Origin - Germany							
8.	Autoclve 50 litres	Model – Systec V 55 Chamber dimensions × depth (mm) – 344 × 600 Chamber volume in liters total/nominal - 60/55 Integrated separate steam generator Internal heating elements within the autoclave chamber Housing support frame and pressure vessel made of corrosion resistant stainless steel Temperature pressure ranger	Pcs	1					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		140 °C, 4 bar LCD display and full automatic microprocessor control Code secured access rights Internal memory for storing up to 500 sterilization cycles Timer for starting program Temperature holding function for liquids after program finish Water cooled steam exhaust thermostatically controlled Programmable automatic door opening on completion of program Country of origin - Germany							
9.	Audiometer	TYPE 3- SIMPLE DIAGNOSTIC AUDIOMETER Single Channel: one oscillator. (Variation includes Channel and a half: tone to one ear & masking noise to the opposite ear. The spilt half single channel: ABLB). Outputs: Phones, bone, insert, freefield loudspeaker via ext. amplifier Tone Stimuli: Pure, pulsed or warble tones Frequency Range: Air, FF: 125 to 8,000 Hz Bone: 250 to 6,000 Hz Masking Signals: Contralateral; Speech Noise or Narrow Band Noise Hearing Level	Pcs	2					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		Range: (maximum output limited by transducer capability) Air: -10 to 120-125 dB HL at 500 - 6000 Hz Bone: -10 to 70 - 80 dB HL at 500 - 4000 Hz Spech Input: Microphone or CD/Tape 1-2 Special Tests: S.I.S.I., Stenger, Auto Threshold, Auto Screening. Power Supply: AC 50-60 Hz, 100 -120 V or 200 - 240 V, ± 10% Patient Safety: Complies with EN 60601-1, Class I, Type B Standard Accessories: Patient Response Signal, ME70 Noise-Excluding Headset w. TDH39/TDH49 or TDH50 Earphones, in telephonic type cushions Insert phones Bone Vibrator (B71) Calibration: ANSI S3.6 & IEC 645:1 & 2 for Type 3 audiometers.							
10.	Water bath	Model: BM 402 Origin: Nüve, Turkey. Specifications: Tank volume: 30	Pcs	3					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		Itires Temperature range: Ambient to 80°C Interior chamber: Stainless steel Internal circulation pump Programmable microprocessor control system Digital display for temperature and time Proportional heating system Timer: 1 min. to 100 hours and hold position Int. Dim.s (W x D x H): 500 x 300 x 200 mm Ext. Dim.s (W x D x H): 710 x 350 x 330 mm 230V – 50Hz							
11.	Carbon dioxide incubator	 Capacity: 210 litres With hot air sterilization at 180°C Temperature range: +7 to 60°C 	P c s	1	•	•	•	•	•

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		 Co₂ range % o – 20 LED display for temperature and Co₂ Internal dimensions (hxwxd)mm: 750x560x500 External dimension (hxwxd)mm: 1069x740x715 Electricity +or- 10% 50Hz, 230 volts Weight: 128kg Humidity constant 95% O₂ range % 0.2 t0 95 Variation at 37°C 0 + or - 0.4°C Stainless steel chamber and shelves Air jacketed, IR sensor 							
12.	PH Meter	Model: Hannah Instruments PH 211 Origin: Italy Specifications: Capacity: Range: 0.00 to 14.00pH Temperature Range: 0-100°C Resolution: 0.01pH Accuracy: ± 0.01pH Calibration: 1 or	Pcs	5					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification 2 points with	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		 points with memorized buffer Dimensions: 240 x 182 x 74 mm Weight: 1.1kg 							
13.	Anaerobic jars	Model: Laby Description: Transparent anaerobic culture jar Material: Polycarbonate Capacity: 3.4 Liters Lid type: Plain aluminum pressure casted lid fitted with readymade gas packs	Pcs	1					
14.	ECG Machine	Touch screen ECG 600G digital 6 Channel 12 leads ECG / EKG machine + software CONTEC Operation: Automatic / manual mode Colour: white Working environment: (5-40 degrees centigrade) Relative humidity: (25-95%) Atmospheric pressure: (700hPa – 1060Pa) Weight: (1.5kg) ECG recording: (automatic / manual mode)	Pcs	2					
1		tic laboratory equipment	Des	1					
1	HAEMATOL OGY ANALYZER ms4 speed economy 5 part diff.	Origin: Erma, Japan A 19 parameters model; 5 part diff.RBC, WBC, Platelets, HCT, HGB, MCV, MCH, MCHC and RDW. • Compact • Bench-top unit • In-built printer and diluter	Pcs	1					

Item Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
	• In-built thermal printers that permit the printout of measurement values of the parameters and histograms for RBC and WBC.							
2 CHEMESTRY ANALYZER. (Humalizer 2000) DOUBLE BEAM UV/VISIBLE SPECTROPH OTOMETER.	 Display: ¼ VGA 320X240 pixels backlit LCD. Light sources: Tungsten- Halogen and Deuterium. Monochromator: Littrow type with 1200 lines/mm holographic grating. Detector: 2 silicon Photodiodes Wavelength Range: 190 – 1100nm. Wavelength Accuracy: +0.3nm Wavelength Resolution: 0.1nm Wavelength Repeatability: +0.05nm Band Pass: 1.8nm Scan Speed: Up to 2500nm/min (return 3000nm/min) Noise: <0.0001A @ 500nm OA Zero Drift: <0.001A per hour after warm-up. Baseline flatness: +0.002A Stray Light (A.S.T.M.): <0.05% T @ 220nm and 340nm Photometric Accuracy: Better than + 0.005A @ 1A 	Pcs	1					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		to 3A, 0 to 200%T, 0 to 9999 Conc. Printer Interface: Parallel for A4 HP and Epson Printers. Computer Interface: Bidirectional RS232C for PC control Power Requirements: 110/120,220/230V, 50/60Hz, 110VA. Dimensions: 630 x 410 x 280mm Weight: 24kg Sample Compartment: 245 x 115 x 125mm high Standard Fittings: Precision 10mm cell holders x 2 Optical Height: 15mm above cell base. NB: To be supplied with 4 glass cells, 2 silica UV cells, mains lead, dust cover and user manual.							
3	Binocular Microscope	Olympus Stage – Mechanical Origin- Japan Objective Lens - Olympus plan C 4x, 10x, 40x and 100x Eyepiece – 10x, 20x Nosepiece- Quadruple Focusing- Coxial coarse and fine adjustment mechanisms Light source_ variable 6v 30w Halogen Style – Binocular	Pcs	1					
4	Bench centrifuge	Digital time and speed Service indicator Light 6 tube rotor Normal speed 500-3400 rpm Swing – out rotor: 6-place 3- 15ml tubes 110/220v auto- switching power adapter Height: 270mm	Pcs	1					

Item No.	Name of equipment	Specification Length: 368mm	UOM	QNTY	UN IT PR IC E VA T Inc lusi ve	TOTA L PRIC E	DELI VERY PERI OD	BRAN D	COUN TRY OF ORIG IN
		Width: 368mm Weight: 5.26kg							
5	Fluorescent microscope	Olympus Objective lens -2.5x/0.075 EC plan Neofluar	Pcs	1					
6	Laboratory refrigerator	LG Automatic defrost Temperature from 2 – 10 degree censes And freezer from -10 to -25 degree censes Digital LED display microprocessor temperature controllers Insulated glass door Reverse door hinges Stainless steel interiors and/ or exteriors Dual compartment with independent compressors Capacity 180lts FAL TO FORM OF TENDER	Pes	1					

SECTION VI - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

As stated in 2 above.

SECTION VIII - STANDARD FORMS

Notes on the sample Forms

- 1. Form of Tender The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- 2. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents.
- 3. Tender Security Form When required by the tender documents the tender shall provide the tender security either in the form included herein or in another format acceptable to the procuring entity.
- 4. Contract Form The Contract Form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The Contract Form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price.
- 5. Performance Security Form The performance security form should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance security in the form provided herein or in another form acceptable to the procuring entity.
- 6. Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form When Advance payment is requested for by the successful bidder and agreed by the procuring entity, this form must be completed fully and duly signed by the authorized officials of the bank.
- 7. Manufacturers Authorization Form When required by the ender documents this form must be completed and submitted with the tender documents. This form will be completed by the manufacturer of the goods where the tenderer is an agent.

8.1 **FORM OF TENDER**

		Date
То:		Tender No
	ne and address of procuring entity]	
Gentlemen a	and/or Ladies:	
	aving examined the tender documents inclu [insert numbers]	•
acknowledge	ed, we, the undersigned, offer to sup (insert equip	ply deliver, install and commission (oment description) in conformity with the
(total tender	documents for the sum of	n other sums as may be ascertained in
	We undertake, if our Tender is accepted accordance with the delivery schedule spe	
equivalent to	If our Tender is accepted, we will obtain the form prescribed by	act Price for the due performance of the
fixed for ten	We agree to abid by this Tender for a perioder opening of the Instructions to tenderers pted at any time before the expiration of that	s, and it shall remain binding upon us and
	This Tender, together with your written acconstitute a Contract, between us. Subject t	•
6. V receive.	We understand that you are not bound to	accept the lowest or any tender you may
Dated this _	day of	_ 20
[signature]		[in the capacity of]
Duly authori	ized to sign tender for an on behalf of	

8.2 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2(a), 2(b) or 2 (c) whichever applied to your type of business You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this form

Part 1 – General:			
Business Name Location of business premises			
Plot No		Street/Road	
Postal Address	Tel No	Fax	E mail
Nature of Business			
Registration Certificate No			
Maximum value of business which			
Name of your bankers			
,			

		- Sole Proprietor	
Your name in full . Nationality		Agery of origin	
	 Citizenship details 	· · ·	
	•		
	Part 2 (b) Pa	artnership	
Given details of pa			G1
Name	Nationality	Citizenship Details	Shares
4	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	Part 2 (c)	- Registered Company	
Private or Public			
State the nominal a	nd issued capital of company-		
Nominal Kshs			
Issued Kshs			
Given details of all	directors as follows		
Name	Nationality	Citizenship Details	Shares
1		_	
2			
3			
4			
5			
Date	Sig	nature of Candidate	

• If a Kenya Citizen, indicate under "Citizenship Details" whether by Birth, Naturalization or registration.

8.3 TENDER SECURITY FORM

Whereas [name of the tenderer]
(hereinafter called "the tenderer") has submitted its tender dated
[date of submission of tender] for the supply, installation
and commissioning of
of the equipment] (hereinafter called "the Tender")
these presents that WE of
having our registered office at
(hereinafter called "the Bank"), are bound unto
Procuring entity") in the sum of for which
payment well and truly to be made to the said Procuring entity, the
Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents.
Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this
day of
<u> </u>
THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-
1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender
validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or
2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its
Tender by the Procuring entity during the period of tender
validity:
(a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
(b) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in
accordance with the Instructions to tenderers;
We undertake to pay to the Procuring entity up to the above amount
upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring entity
having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the
Procuring entity will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it,
owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.
specifying the occurred condition of conditions.

respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

[signature of the bank] _______

(Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)

This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in

49

8.4 CONTRACT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT made the	day	of	20		
between	of Procurem called "the F	ent entity) of Procuring entity	[f) of the on	<i>country</i> le part a	and
(hereinafter called "the tenderer") o				<i>J</i>	. ,
WHEREAS the Procuring entity is tender by the tenderer for	the supply	of those god	ods in the	sum	of
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITN	ESSETH AS I	FOLLOWS:			
1. In this Agreement words a respectively assigned to them in the				ings as	are
2. The following documents signart of this Agreement viz: (a) the Tender Form and the Price (b) the Schedule of Requirement (c) the Technical Specifications (d) the General Conditions of C (e) the Special Conditions of C (f) the Procuring Entity's Notification (f) the Procuring Entity's Notification (f) the provide the goods and to remedy provisions of the Contract	ice Schedule s its Contract ontract; and ication of Awa syments to be the tender her	ard made by the eby covenants v	tenderer Procuring ervith the Procu	ntity to uring en	the tity
4. The Procuring entity hereby provisions of the goods and the rerother sum as may become payable to the manner prescribed by the contra	nedying of de under the prov	fects therein, the	e Contract Pi	rice or su	uch
IN WITNESS whereof the parties accordance with their respective law				executed	l in
Signed, sealed, delivered by	the	(for t	he Procuring	entity	
Signed, sealed, delivered bypresence of	the	(for	the tender	er in	the
(Amend accordingly if provided by		npany)			

8.5 **PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM**

То		•••••	
	Procuring entity]		
(hereinaft No 20	AS	undertaken, in pur umber of the contro	rsuance of Contract act] dated
tenderer s sum spec	IEREAS it has been stipulate hall furnish you with a bank eified therein as security face obligations in accordance	guarantee by a rep or compliance wi	utable bank for the
AND WH	IEREAS we have agreed to g	ive the tenderer a g	uarantee:
you, on because of the Contraction of the you needing the contraction of the you needing the point of the you needing the you.	ORE, WE hereby affirm that behalf of the tenderer, up of the guarantee in words and refers the written demand declarified and without cavil or argument to prove or to show grounfied therein.	to a total of! figure] and we un ng the tenderer to gument, any sum out of guarantee] as	dertake to pay you, be in default under or sums within the aforesaid, without
This guara	antee is valid until the	day of	20
Signed an	d seal of the Guarantors		
	[name of bank or financia	l institution]	
	[address]		
	[date]		

To [name of Procuring entity] [name of tender] Gentlemen and/or Ladies: In accordance with the payment provision included in the Special Conditions of Contract, which amends the General Conditions of Contract to provide for advance payment, (hereinafter called "the tenderer") shall deposit with the Procuring entity a bank guarantee to guarantee its proper and faithful performance under the said Clause of the Contract in an amount of [amount of guarantee in figures and words]. tenderer, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligator and not as surety merely, the payment to the Procuring entity on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the tenderer, in the We further agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the terms of the Contract to be performed there-under or of any of the Contract documents which may be made between the Procuring entity and the tenderer, shall in any way release us from any liability under this guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition, or modification. This guarantee shall remain valid in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the tenderer under the Contract until [date]. Yours truly, Signature and seal of the Guarantors [name of bank or financial institution] [address]

BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT FORM

8.6

[date]

8.7 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

To [na	ne of the Procuring entity]
atand subse	[name nufacturer] who are established and reputable manufacturers of
Condition	y extend our full guarantee and warranty as per the General s of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm s Invitation for Tenders.
	[signature for and on behalf of manufacturer]

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent.

TENDER-SECURING DECLARATION FORM

(r.22) [The Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid Submission]

Tender No.: [insert number of bidding process]

To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1 We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid-Securing Declaration.
- 2. We accept that we will automatically be suspended from being eligible for bidding in any contract with the Purchaser for the period of time of [insert number of months or years] starting on [insert date], if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because we (a) have withdrawn our Bid during the period of bid validity specified by us in the Bidding Data Sheet; or (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract, if required, or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the instructions to tenders.
- 3. We understand that this Bid Securing Declaration shall expire if we are not the successful Bidder, upon the earlier of
 - (a) our receipt of a copy of your notification of the name of the successful Bidder; or
 - (b) thirty days after the expiration of our Tender.
- 4. We understand that if we are a Joint Venture, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the Joint Venture that submits the bid, and the Joint Venture has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent.

Signed:		
Capacity / title (director or	partner or sole proprietor, etc.)	
Name:		
Duly authorized to sign the	e bid for and on behalf of: [insert co	omplete name of Bidder]
Dated on	day of,	. [Insert date of signing]

SELF DECLARATION FORM

- a) I confirm compliance of all clauses of the General Conditions, General Specifications and Particular Specifications in this tender.
- b) I confirm I have not made and will not make any payment to any person, who can be perceived as an inducement to win this tender.
- c) I confirm that am or any of our sub-contractor(s), has not been debarred from participating in procurement proceedings.

Signed:	for and on behalf of the Tenderer
Date:	
Official Rubber Stamp:	

8.8 LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

	Address of Procuring Entity
To:	
RE: Tender No	
Tender Name	
This is to notify that the contract/s sbeen awarded to you.	stated below under the above mentioned tender have
Please acknowledge receipt acceptance.	of this letter of notification signifying your
	be signed by the parties within 30 days of the date of n 14 days from the date of the letter.
3. You may contact the officer matter of this letter of notific	(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject cation of award.
(FULL PARTICULARS)	

SIGNED FOR ACCOUNTING OFFICER

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NO OF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity) of
dated theday of20in the matter of Tender No
20
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We, the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical
address Fax NoTel. NoEmail, hereby request the Public
Procurement Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above mentioned
decision on the following grounds, namely:-
1.
2.
etc.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that: -
1.
2.
etc
SIGNED(Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
EOD OFFICIAL LISE ONLY
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on day of
20
SIGNED Board Secretary

EVALUATION CRITERIA

A		MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS	POINTS
	A1.	Pin Number from Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA)	YES/NO
	A2.	Copy of Valid Tax Compliance from KRA	YES/NO
	A3.	Current & valid Permit	YES/NO
	A4.	Certificate of Incorporation or /Business Registration	YES/NO
	A5.	Duly filled Form of Tender	YES/NO
	A6.	Duly filled Confidential Business Questionnaire	YES/NO
	A7.	Tender Security 2% of tender sum	YES/NO
	A8.	Self-declaration form	YES/NO
	A9.	A tenderer has submitted a document which is well bound and properly	YES/NO
	A).	serialized	I LO/ NO
		Any other Conditions Set out in the Invitation to tender or advert	
		NB: After preliminary evaluation of the tenders, those tenders that shall not have fulfilled all the above requirements shall be declared Non-responsive and will be eliminated from the evaluation process and will therefore, not is considered further Evaluation	
В	GENERA	L REQUIREMENTS	
	В1.	Indicate having undertaken similar assignment with at least 4 firms (attach a matched copy of LPO, delivery note & or in Mombasa for each case (5point for matched) (2.5points unmatched) - 4 firms (20) - 3 firms (15) - 2 firms (10) - 1 firm (5)	20
	B2.	Maximum accumulative Volume of Business in a year handled in the last three (3) years (Attach Evidence e.g. LPOs OR Award letters/Contracts) i. Above 10 million (25 pts) ii. 6 – 10 million (20 pts) iii. 3 – 5.99 million (15 pts) iv. 1 – 2.99 Million (10 pts) v. Below 1 million (5 pts)	25
	В3.	Evidence of financial resources (cash in hand, lines of credit, overdraft facility etc.) (Resource documents shall be certified by the respective banks or Commissioner of Oaths) Cash in hand and lines of credit: i. Of more than 30% of tender sum	6
	B4.	Credit Period (Attach commitment letter) i. Over 90 days (10) ii. Over 30 (5) iii. 30 days and Below (1)	10
	B5.	State how long your prices will hold without changing (Attach commitment letter) O Above 120 days (10) Between 2 – 3 Months (8) Between 1 – 2 Months (5) Below 30days (0)	10

	Managerial and Key Personnel Competency Profiles.		
	C.Vs including relevant technical experience for at least two (2) relevant key staff		
	in relation to procurement items as required in the schedule of requirements.		
	Academic qualification		
	i. Degree2 marks		
	ii. Diploma1 marks		
	Relevant technical experience		
	i. Over 5 years' experience3 marks		
	ii. 3-5years' experience2 marks		
	iii. 1-2 years' experience1 marks		
В7.	System Specification, Brochures and Catalogues (Meeting technical and	5	
	performance specifications) of all the items quoted for	3	
В8.			
	years from supply. The warranty should also be verifiable from the		
	manufacturers' website via serial/tag numbers.		
B9. Delivery Period			
D),	O Within 7 days (5)		
	• Within 14 (3)	5	
	O Above 14 days (1)		
B10.	Litigation history:		
DIV.	Litigation History Disclosure? YES (2) /NO (0)		
(Must be Duly signed and stamped by Commission for Oaths)			
B11.	A tenderer has submitted a document which is well bound-(0.5mks), serialized-		
D11.	(0.5mks) and has a table of contents (1mks).	2	
	(ODITINO) IND IND I WOOD OF CONTONE (TITINO).		
	GRAND TOTAL	100	

Note:

1. The minimum score to qualify to progress to the next stage shall be 70%. Applicants who will not meet this minimum score shall be disqualified at this stage and will not be considered for Financial Evaluation.

STAGE 3 - FINANCIAL EVALUATION

The evaluation shall be in two sections

- 1. Preliminary examinations and
- 2. Tender sum/ rate per lot Comparisons

Preliminary examinations.

The preliminary examination in the Financial Evaluation shall be in accordance with the Instruction to Tenderers.

The parameter to be considered under this section shall be arithmetic errors.

The bid shall be checked for arithmetic errors based on the rates and the total sums indicated in the price schedule.

Confirmation shall be sought in writing from the tenderers whose tender sums will be determined to have a significant arithmetic error to their disadvantage, to confirm whether they stand by their tender sums. The error shall be treated as per Instructions to Tenderers. Discount if any shall be treated as an error in pursuant to Instructions to tenderers.

Tender Sum Comparisons.

The bidders' tender sums shall be compared and ranked from the lowest to the highest as in the table below:

TABLE 2

Serial No.	Tenderer	Tender Sum/Rate	Ranking

CONCLUSION

Those who score 70% and above and the lowest bidder will be recommended for awarded per item. Due diligence may be done on the most responsive bidder to authenticate the information in the bid document. If the information is authenticated, then the bidder shall be recommended for award of tender. If the bidder cannot authenticate the information provided, the evaluation committee shall do due diligence to the bidder with the second. If the bidder authenticates the information provided, then he shall be recommended for award of tender. If the bidder cannot authenticate the information provided the evaluation committee shall recommend for re advertisement of the tender.